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Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: ID 2024-017  Version: 1 Name:

Type: Resolution Status: Passed

File created: 1/11/2024 In control: Regular City Commission Meeting

On agenda: 1/24/2024 Final action: 1/24/2024

Title: RESOLUTION - APPROVING INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN BROWARD COUNTY AND
CITY OF MARGATE FOR FILM PERMITTING SERVICES; PROVIDING FOR EFFECTIVE DATE

Sponsors:

Indexes:

Code sections:
Attachments: 1. RESOLUTION, 2. AGREEMENT

Date Ver. Action By Action Result
1/24/2024 1 Regular City Commission Meeting

TO: Mayor and City Commission
FROM: Cale Curtis, City Manager

DATE: January 24, 2024

RESOLUTION - APPROVING INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN BROWARD COUNTY AND CITY OF
MARGATE FOR FILM PERMITTING SERVICES; PROVIDING FOR EFFECTIVE DATE

BACKGROUND: This Interlocal Agreements provides for Municipal Film Permit Guidelines and
the Broward County Film Commission to act as a “one-stop shop” for Productions to apply for and obtain film
permits.

RECOMMENDATION: For approval.

FISCAL IMPACT: None.

CONTACT PERSON: Cale Curtis, City Manager
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